Willle S Chism ' To: Toni Eagle Elk/Aberdeen/BIA/DOI. lris Drew/ALBUQUERQUE/BIA/DQI,
. John Ketcher/ANADARKO/BIA/DO), Bob Pumphrey/BILLINGS/BIA/DO!,
10/25/2001 08:42 AM Vicki Hudzik/DC/BIA/DOI, Sandra Williams/JUNEAU/BIA/DOI, Ed
Rossbach/MINNEAPOLIS/BIA/DQI, Julie Kelley/ANADARKO/BIA/DOY,
Yvonne Toledo/ALBUQUERQUE/BIA/DOM, Stan
Webb/PHOENIX/BIA/DOI, Marian Peterson/PORTLAND/BIA/DOI, Fred
Doka/PHOENIX/BIA/DOI,

CGC:

ce:
Subject: FOIA Requests for Inundation Maps/Emergency Evacuation Plans

@ Return receipt

This was one of the topics of discussion at our FOIA Officers' meeting yesterday. One of the handouts
was the exemption 2 language, as well as Low 2 and High 2 information. The other handouts was an
10/15/01 memo from USDOJ, Office of Information and Privacy regarding the "New Attomey General
Memorandum on the FOIA," and a printed page from the DOJ Office of Information and Privacy home
page. The other issue discussed was the FOIA annual report and | will sencl you a separate e-mail on that
shortly. | will be faxing you the handouts today, because.we were told that DOl mailroom is only delivering

internal mail. So if you need to send me any lllustrations 1, 2, or 3 in the next few days, just fax them first
and then put them in the mail.

On another note, someone announced that ASAP meeting will be held in Las Vegas on March 3-5, 2002.
{ would encourage you to check out the ASAP webpage to confirm the meeting location and date.

Willie 8. Chism

Office of Admiinistration

(202) 208-2977

Fax: (202) 208-6597

----- Forwarded by Willie S Chism/DC/BIA/DOI on 10/25/2001 08:30 AM ~----

.: v * ! Alexandra To: Sue Ellen Sloca/NBC/OS/DOI@DOI, Leslie
ey Mallus@DOl Laraway/OAS/OS/DOI@DOI, Willie S Chism/DC/BIA/DOI@BIA, John
. e ' Livornese/WO/BLM/DOI@BLM, John E
. :ﬁ‘ 10/26/2001 07:24 AM Cordyack/OPS/USGS/DOI@USGS,
EY

ibr8dm10.8MSO:CSNYDER@BORGroupwise, Diane
Cooke/WASO/NPS@NPS, Johnny HunARL/RS/FWS/DOI@FWS,
Michael Wright/SAC/R1/FWS/DOI@FWS, Amy
Edwards/WQO/BLM/DOI@BLM, Charles Breece/PHA/OS/DCI@ DO,
Roberta Richardson/PHA/OS/DOI@DOY, Betsy
Chittenden/WASO/NPS @NPS, Sundra Evans/WDC/OIG/DOI@OIG,
MMBrown@hdaggw.osmre.gov, Joan ShaferMMS/DOI@MMS, Teirie
Musgrove/HQ/SOL/DOI@DOI

cc: Alexandra Mallus/PIR/OS/DOI@DOI, William Wolf/PIR/OS/DOI@DOI

Subject: FOIA Requests for Inundation Maps/Emergency Evacuation Plans
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D Return receipt

FYl--as a followup to yesterday's meeting . . .

Alexandra Mallus

Departmental FOIA Officer

Department of the Interior

Phone: 202/208-5342

Fax: 202/501-2360

--—-: Forwarded by Alexandra Mallus/PIR/OS/DO! on 10/25/01 07:18 AM -----

Alexandra Mallus To: ibrddm10.4ucro:GVANNOY @ BORGroupwise,
10/18/01 05:37 PM ibr3dm10.3LCADMIN: TMcNUTT €@ BORGroupwise,
ibridm10.1pn11001:DSUEHR@BORGroupwise

cc: ibr8dm10.8MSO:CSNYDER @BOF Groupwise, William
Wolf/PIR/OS/DOI@ DO, BOB MOLL/HQ/SOL/DOI@DO, Julia
Laws/PIR/OS/DOI@DOI, Lane! Crawley/PIR/OS/DOI@DOI, Roger
Phillips/MRPS/0S/DO1@DOI, CHRISTINA
KALAVRITINOS/HQ/SOL/DOI@LOI, KAREN:
MOURITSEN/HQ/SOL/DOI@DOI, Alexandra
Mallus/PIR/OS/DOI@DO!

Subject: FOIA Requests for Inundation Mags/Emergency Evacuation Plans

Glotia/Terry/Debbie--

Bob Moll, SOL-GL, has advised that the best approach to take in responding to the subject FOIA requests
is to withhold the inundation maps and the emergency evaculation plans for the dams under FOIA
exemption "high 2. You should consult with your Designated FOIA Attorney and the bureau's security
officer in preparing your response. Moreover, make sure that your Designated FOIA Attorney surnames
the response before sending the package to Roger Phillips, Office of Managing Risk and Public Safety,
0S, for approval (see my e-mail of Oct. 3 RE: Revised Procedures for Processing FOIA
Requests/General Inquiries RE: terrorist attacks, effects on DOI, US actions, security issues, etc. Susan
Rush should have forwarded a copy of my e-mail to you earlier this week. : :

Please have your FOIA Attorney call Bob on 202/208-5216 if hefshe has any questions. Thanks.

Alexandra Mallus
Departmental FOIA Officer
Department of the Interior
Phone: 202/208-5342
Fax: 202/501-2360




Mallus@DOI
10/25/2001 07:24 AM
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D Return receipt

FYl--as a followup to yesterday's meeting . . .

Alexandra Mallus
Departmental FOIA Officer
Department of the Interior
Phone: 202/208-5342
Fax: 202/501-2360

----- Forwarded by Alexandra Mallus/PIR/OS/DOI on 10/25/01 07:18 AM ---—

10/18/01 05:37 PM

Alexandra Mallus To: ibrddm10.4ucro:GVANNOY @BORGroupwise,

ibr3adm10.3LCADMIN: TMcNUTT & BORGroupwise,
ibrtdm10.1pn11001:DSUEHR @ EORGroupwise

cc: ibr8dm10.8MSO:CSNYDER@BOFRGroupwise, William

Wolf/PIR/OS/DOI@DOI, BOB MCOLL/HQ/SOL/DOI@DOL, Julia
Laws/PIR/OS/001@DOI, Lanel Crawley/PIR/OS/DOI@DOI, Roger
Phillips/MRPS/0OS/DOI@ DOI, GHRISTINA
KALAVRITINOS/HQ/SOL/DOI@L0I, KAREN
MOURITSEN/HQ/SOL/DOI@DOI, Alexandra

Mallus/PIR/OS/DOI @ DO

Subject: FOIA Requests for Inundation Maps/Emergency Evacuation Plans

Gloria/Terry/Debbie--

Bob Moll, SOL-GL, has advised that the best approach to take in responding to the subject FOIA requests
is to withhold the inundation maps and the emergency evaculation plans for the dams under FOIA
exemption *high 2°. You should consult with your Designated FOIA Attorney and the bureau's security




officer in preparing your response. Moreover, make sure that your Designated FOIA Attorney surnames
the response before sending the package to Roger Phillips, Office of Managing Risk and Public Safety,

- OS, for approval (see my e-mail of Oct. 3 RE: Revised Procedures for Processing FOIA
Requests/General Inquiries RE: terrorist attacks, effects on DOI, US actions, security issues, etc. Susan
Rush should have forwarded a copy of my e-mail to you eatlier this week.

Please have your FOIA Attorney call Bob on 202/208-5216 if he/she has any questions. Thanks.

Alexandra Mallus
Departmental FOIA Officer
Department of the Interior
Phone: 202/208-5342
Fax: 202/501-2360




